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Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 5:17 PM
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L—Z] [ Good Evening,
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Please see the information below regarding an upcoming virtual information session held by Goodwill Industries

[Z4 SentItems ; ) )
of the Southern Piedmont for their construction program.
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Best,
- Tiffany
[_d 16-12 Grants Committee
= zo-o; (2:) Tiffany Johnson
3 20-02 (18) MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST
©3 20-03 (27)
L3 20-04 (27) HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
- City of Charlotte
£ Manage Folders... 600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202

PHONE: 704-336-1258

MOBILE: 704-996-4992

FAX: 704-336-2182
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From: Powell, Millicent <mpowell@ci.charlotte.nc.us>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:09 PM
Subject: Goodwill Virtual Information Session for Construction Program May 6th

In response to COVID-19, Goodwill Industries of the Southern Piedmont offers free virtual training and
employment services to meet the needs of the employer community. Goodwill is offering a Virtual Info
Session for their Construction program on Wednesday, May 6 at 6 p.m.

For more information click on the link below: Virtual Training_web page
For additional questions about virtual training and employment services, please call Justin Taylor.

Justin Taylor

Pronouns: He/Him

Stakeholder Engagement Specialist

Goodwill Industries of the Southern Piedmont

Goodwill Opportunity Campus

5301 Wilkinson Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 28208

p: (704) 332-0287

c: (704) 975-1077 «-

goodwillsp.org
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Millicent E. Powell
SOUTHWEST COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-432-6814

MOBILE: 704-622-2020

FAX: 704-336-3959
mepowell@charlottenc.gov
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